Serial 07028-RFI — Security Building Walk-Through Questions/Answers (03/23/07)

Will the HVAC load vary based on the proposed use?

Yes! HVAC load is dependent on proposed use.

How does the County intend to cover the cost of the chilled water supplied to the leased space?
Most likely will require the installation of a BTU sub-meter

Will the tenant be responsible for HVAC systems design and installation within the lease space?
All design would require approval by the Maricopa County Facilities Management Department.
The design is required to be consistent with existing system types and connections within our
control systems.

Will gas and electric be separately metered?

Yes

Will the CAD Files be available prior to March 20, 2007?

CAD Files are available on the “Location” area of the site.



